

Marina Croy

Medford, OR
Cell: (541) 816-7592
marinaecroy@gmail.com
croym22@alumni.wlu.edu

Profile

Recent graduate from the top 15% of the class who balanced a double degree, multiple internships, and a senior thesis in the final year of University. Experienced working in a fast-paced environment as an individual, in a group, and as the leader of a team.

Experience

Washington and Lee University Theater Stage Manager • August 2020 - October 2020; December 2021 - March 2022 • Hours varied

Managed two stage productions which required casting talent, organizing schedules, collaborating with designers, taking notes at departmental meetings, researching theater and art history, completing reports, calling live-shows, and managing a team of up to 78 performers, technicians, and stagehands.

Costume Assistant • Washington and Lee University • September 2018 - May 2022 • About 16 hours/week

Created props and wigs from instructions using modeling clay, heat foam, faux hair, and various crafting materials. Sewed costume pieces from instructions, conceptual designs, and patterns. Altered costumes via fabric painting, spray paint, sewing trim, etc. Arranged fittings with performers, and dressed performers during live events.

Washington and Lee University Geochemistry Lab Intern • July 2021 - May 2022 • About 20 hours/week

Performed research- organized through a Keck Geology Consortium advanced project and funded through a University grant- on monitoring contaminants in spring water and soils and expounding upon the role of aquifer lithology in affecting geochemical interaction between manganese, groundwater, and soil. Research culminated in a thesis on this topic.

Education

Washington and Lee University • Lexington, VA • 2018 - 2022

Bachelor of Science in Geology; Bachelor of Arts in Theater

- Link to costuming portfolio:
<https://wordpress.com/home/marinascostumes.wordpress.com>

Languages

- English
- Spanish

Software

- Photoshop
- Davinci Resolve 17
- Microsoft Suite
- Cyberlink Power Director
- Audacity

Shop Skills

- Machine Sewing
- Machine Surging
- Sculpting
- Scene and Fabric Painting
- Costume Design

Other Skills

- Conflict resolution
- Team management
- Leadership
- Time management
- Critical thinking
- Creative thinking